
 

Mission Statement Lyon County School District fosters learning for life, empowers connected learners, promotes 
student ownership, and encourages discovery learning for success in a rapidly evolving world. 

 

 

Lyon County School District 
Board Memo 

 
 
Date:   October 22, 2024 
 
To:   Board of School Trustees  
 
From:   Dawn Huckaby, Deputy Superintendent  
 
Re:   Silver Springs area schools’ highlights and updates 
___________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Recommendation: 
That the LCSD Board of Trustees approve a report by the Silver Springs area school principals on the work of 
their respective schools. 
 
Background Information:  
The principal of each school will provide a brief, three-minute presentation highlighting their achievements and 
reviewing their goals for the 2024-2025 school year. As a reminder, all LCSD schools collaboratively go through 
the Continuous Improvement Process (CIP) to develop their school performance plan (SPP) with goals, objectives 
and action steps. In the fall, they meet with their school improvement team and revise their plans, based on their 
previous year’s student achievement and survey data. They will continue to meet regularly with their school 
improvement team to monitor their goals, objectives and action steps throughout the school year. 
 
These updates provide information to our Board regarding their plans which will be uploaded into the Nevada 
Department of Education’s platform. The potential impact to students is that the goals are monitored throughout 
the year and should result in overall impact to student outcomes. School performance plans are aligned to the 
District Performance Plan. 
 
Budget Considerations:  
None 
 
Discussed at Previous Meeting: 
September 24, 2024 
 
Attachment(s): 
One page summary of Silver Stage Elementary School 
One page summary of Silver Stage Middle School 
One page summary of Silver Stage High School 
 
 
 
 
 


